Extended Example of Play

The following acronyms are used throughout this example.  

ACV = Adjusted Combat Value

ARP = Air Resource Points

Arm = Armor

Art = Artillery 

BCV = Basic Combat Value

BRP = Base Resource Points

Cav = Cavalry
Cdr = Commander

CF = Combat Factor

D6 = six-sided dice
Inf = Infantry 
REC = Random Event Card

RP = Resource Points 

TRP = Total Resource Points

The Situation  

It is the beginning of Turn 5 (August 1941). The Axis are approaching Smolensk.  This is a key city as it is ideally placed to form part of a supply chain in support of advances towards Leningrad and Moscow. 
The Soviet player is holding REC 19 (Katyushia!); the Axis player REC 15 (Hitler overrules his commanders) [Rule 3.1].  
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The Soviet player draws REC 10 (Sea Transportation), the Axis player draws REC 11 (Soviet logistics failures) [Rule 3.2].  

As this is before Turn 8, the Soviet player lays a card first [Rule 3.1]. He chooses REC 19 to enhance the combat effectiveness of two (2) of his stacks (see below). The Axis player then lays REC 15 to restrict the number of commanders who may order attacks during the combat phase. 
Note that REC 11 is, of course, the better card; so, presumably, the Axis player is saving it for later in the game and has calculated that he won’t need all his commanders to order attacks during the current Turn.  
The Axis have nineteen (19) BRPs, the Soviets have sixteen (16). In addition, the Axis has three (3) ARPs brought forward from the previous Turn.

After adjusting for positive and negative rolls of 1xD6s per Rule 4.0 the Axis have the higher TRP: nineteen (19) having rolled the same number on both dice, against the Soviet’s fourteen (14). 

The Axis spend seven (7) upon establishing/maintaining Depots [Rule 5.3], leaving them with twelve (12) to spend for the Turn.    

The Soviets expend eight (8) RPs establishing/maintaining Depots [Rule 5.3], leaving them with six (6). 

During the Turn there was action at various points across the Eastern Front; however, what follows relates only to events near Smolensk. The relevant units are as follows and are at full strength unless otherwise indicated [Rule 1.2]. 

Soviet: 18.11 (Cdr, 1xArm, 2xInf, Depot); 18.12 (1xArt (weakened), 1xInf); 18.13 (1xCav, 1xInf); and, 22.12 (2xInf, Depot).
Axis: 13.13 (1xArt, 2xInf, Depot); 14.10 (4xInf (1 weakened)); 14.12 (Cdr, 4xArm, 1xInf); 15.12 (1xInf); and, 16.10 (2xArm, 2xInf, Depot). 
[image: image3.png]TS





Diagram 1
Before moving units, the players check their supply status per Rule 6.0. No action is required because all the above are close enough to a friendly Depot to be in supply. 

Movement
The Axis have the higher TRP, so they are the first to move a stack [Rule 7.1].  

The Soviets in and close to Smolensk have established a defensive line behind a river which makes a frontal assault difficult. Accordingly, the Axis decide to try to outflank the defenders to the north. 
The stack at 16.10 moves two (2) hexes to 18.10, leaving 1xInf in situ to protect the Depot (see Rule 14.4). 
Note that this is equivalent to moving three (3) hexes because hex 17.11 is adjacent to the Soviet stack on 18.11 and the two (2) hexes are connected by a bridge. Therefore Rule 7.3, bp6 applies to the move from 17.11 to 18.10.   
The Soviets then move their stack at 18.13 to 17.12. 
Note that the rationale for this is to make it more difficult for the most powerful Axis stack (at 14.12) to throw its weight against Smolensk. 
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Diagram 2
This obliges the Axis to change their plans: instead of reinforcing the attack to the north of Smolensk, the powerful Axis stack at 14.12 moves through 15.13 and 16.13 to arrive at the south of Smolensk on hex 17.13. 
To support his units on 18.12, the Soviet player next moves a 1xInf on 22.12 to 19.12.
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Diagram 3
The Axis player moves the 4xInf on 14.10 to 16.11 in readiness to attack the Soviet units on 17.12. 

Again, to support his units on 18.12, the Soviet player moves the remaining 1xInf on 22.12 to 19.13.

Note that he moved the 2xInf on 22.12 to separate hexes adjacent to 18.12 so that both would add to the BCV of the Soviet units on 18.12. 
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Diagram 4
The Axis player then moves the 1xArt and 1xInf on 13.13 to 16.14 to capture Bobruisk, a potential Depot location. 
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Diagram 5
So, the Axis have now expended four (4) RPs upon movement, and the Soviets three (3). 

For this example, we will assume that no further moves take place near Smolensk, but that the Axis expend a further five (5) RPs and the Soviets a further two (2) moving units on other parts of the board.

So, at this stage, the Axis have three (3) RPs remaining: twelve (12) less the nine (9) they expended upon movement. The Soviets have one (1): six (6) less the five (5) they have expended upon movement. 
Combat

The Axis player begins the combat sequence [Rule 8.1]. For an Axis stack to attack it must be within two (2) hexes of an Axis command unit [Rule 8.1]. This means that, currently, the stack which moved from 16.10 to 18.10 is unable to attack. (See, however, below.) 
The Axis player begins by attacking the Soviet stack at 17.12 (1xCav, 1xInf) with his stack at 16.11 (4xInf).  
The BCV of the Soviet stack is four (4); that is two (2) units x two (2). This is then augmented by plus two (2) for the number of adjacent friendly stacks. [Rule 8.2]. 

This gives an ACV of six (6). 

The BCV of the Axis stack is eight (8); that is, four (4) units x two (2). This is then adjusted by plus one (1) for the friendly stack on 17.12 which is also adjacent to the defending stack; and, by minus one (-1) for the weakened unit.  
The Axis player decides to allocate one (1) of his available ARPs to the attack. 

This gives an ACV of nine (9).

Both players then roll a 1xD6. The Soviet player rolls a four (4), and the Axis player also rolls four (4). 

This gives the Soviet a CF of ten (10) and an Axis CF of thirteen (13). 
The Axis have won the combat by three (3) (13 – 10) [Rule 8.2]. 

So, the Axis inflict a maximum of three (3) hits upon the Soviet stack. 
Note that because there were three or more (3+) units in the Axis stack, the restriction on hits at 8.3 does not apply.

The Soviet player allocates two (2) hits to his 1xCav, thus eliminating that unit, and one (1) hit to his 1xInf, which is weakened. 

One half of three (3), with fractions rounded down per Rule 1.5, is one (1). This is the number of hits which the Soviets inflict upon the Axis stack per Rule 8.3.

The Axis player elects to allocate the hit to the 1xinf which is already weakened, thus eliminating that unit.

Because the difference between the winning and losing CFs was three (3), Rule 8.4.b applies. The weakened Soviet 1xInf must retreat two (2) hexes. Unfortunately, it cannot do so without moving adjacent to an Axis unit, so the 1xInf is also eliminated. 

The Axis 3xInf which remain following their victory exercise the option to advance into hex 17.12. [Rule 8.4.b]
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Diagram 6
It is now the Soviet player’s turn to launch an attack. This is a tricky decision: is it better to conserve his units and wait the inevitable Axis advance upon Smolensk, or risk a spoiling attack to weaken the Axis capability? He decides that fortune favours the brave.   

He orders his stack on hex 18.11 (Cdr, 1xArm, 2xInf) to attack the Axis stack which has just advanced into hex 17.12, as their BCV will be reduced to reflect the fact that they have already been involved in combat [Rule 8.2]. 
The BCV of the Soviet stack is six (6); that is, three (3) units x two (2). This is adjusted by plus two (2) because the stack contains both infantry and armor, by plus one (1) to reflect the second stack (on 18.12) adjacent to the defending stack), and by plus one (1) per REC 19.
Note that the Soviet player must declare that he wishes to use this card before rolling 1xD6 per Rule 8.2.  
This gives an ACV of ten (10).  The BCV of the Axis stack is also six (6); that is, three (3) units x two (2). This is adjusted by plus one (1) to reflect the second stack (on 17.13) adjacent to the defending stack and by plus two (2) because it is separated from the attackers by a river; but, by minus three (3) because each of its units have already taken part in combat. 

This gives an ACV of six (6). Both players then roll a 1xD6. The Soviet player rolls a four (4), and the Axis player rolls a three (3). This gives the Soviet a CF of fourteen (14) and an Axis CF of nine (9). The Soviets have won the combat by five (5) (14 – 9) [Rule 8.2]. 

So, the Soviets inflict a maximum of five (5) hits upon the Axis stack. However, because there are only three (3) Soviet units in the attacking stack the number of hits is restricted to three (3) per Rule 8.3.

The Axis player allocates two (2) hits to a 1xInf and one (1) hit to a second 1xInf, thus eliminating the former and weakening the latter. 

One half of five (5), with fractions rounded down is two (2). This equates to the number of hits which the Axis stack inflicts upon the Soviet stack. The Soviet player elects to allocate both to one (1) 1xInf, thereby eliminating the unit.  
Because the difference between the winning and losing CFs was five (5), Rule 8.4.b applies. The two (2) surviving Axis 1xInf (one (1) of which is weakened) must retreat two (2) hexes. The Soviet player moves the Axis stack to hex 15.11. 
The Soviet player does not exercise the option to advance the victorious stack, preferring to leave it defending Smolensk. 
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Diagram 7
Following the Soviet attack, it is again the Axis player’s turn to attack. He launches the powerful stack on 17.13 (Cdr, 4xArm, 1xInf) against the Soviet stack (1xArt (weakened), 1xInf) on 18.12.

The BCV of the Soviet stack is four (4); that is two (2) units x two (2). [Rule 8.2]. 

This is then adjusted as follows: by plus three (3) for the number of adjacent friendly stacks; by plus two (2) because the attackers are crossing a river; by plus (1) by REC 19; but, by minus one (-1) because the 1xArt is weakened. 
Note that the Soviet player must declare that he wishes to use REC 19 before rolling 1xD6 per Rule 8.2. Note, too, that he does not receive a bonus for having both infantry and artillery units as the latter is weakened.  

This gives an ACV of nine (9). The BCV of the Axis stack is ten (10); that is, five (5) units x two (2). This is then increased by two (2) because it includes both infantry and armor. The Axis player also decides to allocate his two (2) remaining ARPs to the attack [Rule 11]. This gives an ACV of twelve (12). 
Each player then rolls 1xD6. The Soviet player scores a one (1), and the Axis player scores a five (5). This gives the Soviet a CF of ten (10) and an Axis CF of seventeen (17). The Axis have won the combat by seven (7) (17 – 10) [Rule 8.2]. So, the Axis inflict a maximum of seven (7) hits upon the Soviet stack. 
Note that because there were only five (5) combat units in the Axis stack, the restriction upon hits at 8.3 applies to limit the number of actual hits to five (5). This is irrelevant, however, because there are only two (2) Soviet units and so only four (4) hits are needed to eliminate them both. 

Because the difference between the winning CF and losing CF is seven or more (7+), Rule 8.4.c applies, and no hits are allocated to the Axis stack, which exercises the option to advance into hex 18.12. 
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Diagram 8

If we assume that the Soviet player either does not mount an attack, or does so elsewhere on the board, the Axis player would then have to decide whether to attack the Soviet units in Smolensk itself (1xCdr, 1xArm, 1xInf) with the powerful stack which has just advanced into hex 18.12. 

Note that having already engaged in combat this turn, the BCV of the Axis stack would normally be reduced; but, because it was victorious, and Rule 8.4.c applied no such adjustment is applicable.
So, the Axis player orders the stack on hex 18.12 to attack Smolensk. To ensure another overwhelming victory, and thus minimise the chances of his valuable armoured units having to take hits, he calls upon the Axis stack on hex 18.10 (2xArm, 1xInf) to provide support per Rule 8.1. 
Note that, because of the moves during the Combat Phase, the stack on hex 18.10 is now within two (2) hexes of the 1xCdr the Commander on hex 18.12 so can mount and/or support attacks. [Rule 8.1]
The Axis player rolls a 1xD6. Unfortunately, the score is one (1) so the entire attack is aborted [Rule 8.1]. Having been ordered to attack twice during the Turn the powerful Axis stack on hex 18.12 cannot be ordered to attack again [Rule 8.1]. Smolensk is saved, for this Turn at least! 
Neither player wishes to mount any further attacks, so the Combat Phase comes to an end. 

Armor Exploitation

The Axis player has three (3) RPs still available for the Turn which he can use to move stacks of Armor during the Exploitation Phase [Rule 9] and/or carry forward to the following Turn as ARPs. [Rule 11]
The Axis player decides to spend one (1) of these activating a 1xArm on hex 18.10 and moving it to capture Vyazma (hex 20.10) as a further step, and potential Depot location, on the road to Moscow. 
Note that for the purposes of Rule 6.0 there are five (5) intervening hexes between Vyazma and the existing Depot on hex 16.10. Because of the Soviet units which occupy Smolensk, the supply route would have to run through hex 16.09, 17.10 (“difficult terrain”, so counts as two (2)), 18.09 and 19.10.  
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Diagram 9

Restoration of Units

The Soviet player has one (1) RP left for the Turn. This is available to spend upon restoring a weakened unit to full strength.  There are none near Smolensk, so unless there is one (1) elsewhere on the board the RP will be lost. 
Air Power

The Axis player may carry forward the two (2) RPs remaining after the Armor Exploitation Phase to bolster an attack(s) during the following Turn per Rule 11.
Re-deployment

This is the Phase when both players need to take stock of the situation across the whole theatre and marshal their forces in readiness for what they plan to do next. Essentially, the Phase involves players taking it in turns to move six (6) commander and/or combat units. 
Looking solely at the vicinity of Smolensk, at this stage the Axis probably have enough forces to take the city on Turn 6. And, because they effectively surround the city, with stacks on 18.10 and 18.12, Rule 12.3 precludes the Soviets from re-deploying units to Smolensk itself.

That same Rule, which prohibits units which are adjacent to enemy units from moving or moving further during the Re-deployment Phase, also makes it impossible for the Soviet stacks in the vicinity to withdraw. Those on hexes 18.11, 19.12, and 19.13 are all adjacent to Axis stacks. 

So, maybe the answer for the Soviets is to re-Deploy more units into the area with the aim of delaying the Axis and drawing them into a battle of attrition. Certainly, units from other parts of the board could be re-deployed to reinforce the stacks to the east of the city. This might oblige the Axis player to strengthen his forces in the area by transferring units from other parts of the front thereby weakening them.

The Axis player, too, has some difficult choices over the next few Turns. He must avoid becoming drawn into a battle of attrition. The slice of ill-fortune when the stack on hex 18.12 was on the point of capturing Smolensk means that there is a danger of his valuable armoured units becoming bogged down in a contest for the city. Remember, after Turn 7 they will no longer have the benefit of the Armor Exploitation Phase. 
So, he must decide whether to continue to use his armoured units to batter his way into Smolensk or extricate them and leave that task to his infantry and artillery, releasing the valuable armor to spearhead the advance towards the VP cities before the onset of Rasputista. [Rules 2.2 and 7.2]
Reinforcements

Finally, the Soviet player may deploy his reinforcements as specified upon the Reinforcement Schedule on the Player Reference Card. 

(The Axis do not receive any reinforcements on Turn 5.)  


Designed by Steve Pole (War in the Pacific: 1941 - 1945), Storm in the East: Operation Barbarossa is a two-player game based upon the Axis invasion of Soviet Russia in 1941. One player controls the Axis forces, the other the Soviets. Game components include 254 Counters and Markers, 40 Action Cards, a 22 x 34-inch map printed in one piece, a 16-page Rulebook, a Player Reference Card, and this 4-page Extended Example of Play.
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